
115 W. Lincoln Avenue – Noncontributing 

 
Salem United Methodist Church 

 
ARC 03-25 – addition to the church and determination of contributing status of 408 S. Hough 
Street 
 
ARC 08-13 – installation of two awnings 
 
Located at the corner of South Hough and West Lincoln Avenue is the Salem United Methodist 
Church which is a two-story, stone veneer, Neogothic church originally built in 1893 and rebuilt 
in 1951.  The building has an exterior of random course stone, a hip and gable roof of asphalt 
shingles and a concrete foundation.  On the main (N) façade which faces Lincoln Avenue is a 
one-story entry vestibule with an arched entrance containing original double wood doors.  Over 
the doors is an arched, leaded and stained glass transom.  Recessed behind the entrance bay 
is a two-story, rectangular bell tower with arched louvered vents and stone pilasters.  The main 
section of the church on the primary façade has stone and concrete wall buttresses.  In the 
gable field is a quatrefoil attic window.  Windows are one-over-one wood sash of diamond light 
stained glass design on the main façade.  Some windows on the east façade are arched.  
 
At the rear is a two-story education wing with added anodized aluminum windows.  
 
 



121 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
This is a two-story rectangular American Foursquare dwelling built ca. 1900.  The dwelling has a 
stone foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and an exterior of 
vinyl siding.  On the main (N) façade is a one-story, full-width porch with ca. 1925, square 
tapered, Doric motif, wood columns and a railing with square wood balusters.  The main 
entrance retains its original, single-light and three wood panel door and single-light glass and 
wood sidelights.  Windows are original one-over-one double hung, rectangular wood sash.  On 
the second story central bay is a diamond light fixed window flanked by large brackets.  On the 
east façade is a two-story polygonal bay with three, one-over-one wood sash windows.  At the 
roofline on the main and west facades are hipped roof dormers with paired diamond light attic 
windows. 

 
Attached to the dwelling on the west façade 
is a ca. 1990, hipped roof garage with a 
nine-light and metal panel pedestrian door 
and a sixteen-metal panel overhead track 
door.  Noncontributing 
 
 
 



127-129 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 127-129 W. Lincoln is a two-story asymmetrical Italianate style dwelling built ca. 
1875.  The dwelling has a brick foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick 
chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding.  The primary entrance faces the east façade and 
not the Avenue façade.  On the east façade is a single-story entry porch with a hipped roof 
supported by original milled columns, milled brackets, wood dentils and a railing and frieze of 
milled cut-out panels.  The main entrance retains its original, five-panel wood door with a 
projecting bracketed cornice with wood dentils.  Also on the east façade is a single-story bay 
window with three, one-over-one wood sash windows, a bracketed cornice and wood dentils.  At 
the northeast corner of the building is a two-story, rectangular, gable roof bay with large fixed 
one-light windows with three, stained glass sections.  Each window is outlined with wood 
pilaster strips and bulls eye corner blocks.  
Below the first floor window are arched wood 
panels with pellet molding and below the 
second-story bay window are inset wood 
panels.  On the north façade is a picture 
window with a single-light window fixed with 
three, stained glass sections.  Windows 
overall are one-over-one double hung wood 
sash with bracketed cornices and wood 
dentils.  At the roofline are paired eave 
brackets and gable returns.  In the gable 
fields are circular attic vents with frame 
keystones and shoulders.  On the west 
façade is an entrance with an original entry 
porch reconstructed ca. 1950 with square 
posts.  
 

 



132 W. Lincoln Avenue – Noncontributing 

 
 
ARC 06-07 – construct a new noncontributing house 
 
Located at 132 West Lincoln Avenue is a ca. 1950, frame, single-story duplex.  This property 
was altered ca. 1980 with added board and batten siding.  
 
At the rear of the duplex is a two-bay, gable roof garage with shiplap siding and added paneled 
metal garage doors.  Noncontributing 



133 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 01-08 – remove and rebuild front porch 
  
This is a two-story, gable front Folk dwelling built in 1910.  The house has a brick foundation, an 
interior brick chimney, a front gable roof of asphalt shingles and an exterior of weatherboard and 
masonite siding.  On the main (N) façade is a single-story, full-width porch rebuilt in 2001 with 
square wood columns and a square wood baluster railing.  The main entrance retains its 
original, single-light glass and wood door and single-light original storm door.  Windows are 
original, one-over-one double hung rectangular wood sash.  The center section of the picture 
window on the first floor’s main façade has a diamond-light patterned transom.  In the gable field 
on the main façade are paired, one-over-one double hung wood sash windows.  
 
Located off the southeast façade is a ca. 
1990, frame garage with a gable roof of 
asphalt shingles, an exterior of 
weatherboard and a thirty-two metal panel 
overhead track door.  An original, four-light 
fixed glass and wood window is located in 
the gable field.  Noncontributing 
 

 



137 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
This is a two- and one-half-story gable front Queen Anne-influenced Folk dwelling built ca. 
1895.  The dwelling has a roof of asphalt shingles, a continuous stone foundation, an exterior 
ivy-covered brick chimney and an exterior of weatherboard siding.  On the main (N) façade is a 
partial-width, hipped roof porch with Tuscan wood columns on wood panel piers.  The porch has 
an open wood railing in a geometrical pattern and a dentiled cornice.  The main entrance retains 
its original, single-light and wood panel door with an original single-light transom.  The main 
façade has chamfered bay with a decorative wood cut-out brackets and drop finial on the 
northeast corner.  Above the second story windows on the main façade is a dentiled cornice.  
Also on this elevation is a tri-part attic window with a central arched window.  In the gable field is 
a simple sunburst and vergeboard detail.  Windows are original, one-over-one double hung 
wood sash and have simple wood cornice surrounds.  The dwelling has been expanded off the 
rear façade with a two-story addition built ca. 1990. 

 
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, 
frame garage/shed.  It has a gambrel roof of 
asphalt shingles, a weatherboard exterior 
and a ca. 1985, large overhead track garage 
door with two false crossbeam patterns.  In 
the upper portion of the façade is a vertical 
board false “bay door” with crossbeams.  
Contributing 
 



138 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 138 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two- and one-half-story gabled ell Queen Anne-style dwelling.  
The sign on the house says it was built ca. 1875 but the present appearance is more indicative of a ca. 
1895 date.  The house has a central hipped roof with projecting gable bays of asphalt shingles, a central 
interior brick chimney, a foundation of stone and the exterior has a narrow weatherboard siding.  On the 
main (S) elevation is a partial-width, shed roof porch with milled wood posts and railing and a wood floor.  
The main entrance retains an original, single-light glass and wood door with a simple wood cornice and 
surround.  Above the doors are rectangular panels in a swag design.  Windows in the dwelling are 
original, one-over-one double hung wood sash design with simple wood cornice surrounds.  A large 
picture window on the first floor of the main elevation has a multi-light transom.  On the dwelling’s east 
elevation is a bay window on the first floor level with the central window having a multi-light transom.  
Gable fields on the west and east elevations have decorative shingles and a single attic window.  In the 
gable fields of the main façade are 
original decorative wood shingles and 
two, single-light fixed windows.  A 
decorative milled vergeboard is at the 
gable eave.  Milled brackets, similar to 
the vergeboard design, are on the porch.  
On the west elevation is an original, 
single-story, partial-width entry porch 
with a hipped roof supported by milled 
posts and railings with milled brackets.  
 
To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1925 
garage with a front gable asphalt shingle 
roof, a weatherboard exterior, an exterior 
end brick chimney and ca. 1990 
overhead track metal panel garage door.  
Contributing  



140 A & B W. Lincoln Avenue – Noncontributing 

 
 
This is a ca. 1990, frame duplex.  There is a detached two bay garage located directly in front of 
duplex.  Noncontributing 



141 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
2004-2005 Survey Photo 

 
 

 
updated 7/20/2012 



 

 
front porch 

 

   
Side elevation      rear elevation 
 
ARC 01-07 – demolish a portion of the existing contributing structure – not approved 
 
ARC 08-05 – remove existing addition and construct a two-story addition as well as demolish and 
reconstruct detached garage.   
 
This is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1900.  The house has a gable roof of asphalt 
shingles, an interior brick chimney, a continuous stone foundation and an exterior of aluminum siding.  
The house has two entrances on the main (N) façade; one is located in the projecting gable bay, the other 
in the ell.  Both entrances have original, six-light glass and wood panel doors with exterior wood panel 
screen doors.  Above each door is a large steeply pitched wooden canopy.  Each entrance leads to a set 
of curved poured concrete steps.  The first floor windows on the main façade are original, eight-light 
casement design with simple wood cornice surrounds.  Other windows are one-over-one double hung 
wood sash.  In the projecting gable bays of the second story are paired one-over-one double hung wood 
sash windows with a wood cornice with decorative molding and wood surrounds.  The rear elevation has 
an original, single-story shed roof rear wing and a small, ca. 1930, two-story addition that possibly 
contains bathrooms on either floor.  On the rear façade of the ca. 1930 addition is an enclosed porch with 
screened, wood frame panels.  
 



Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1915, single-bay, frame garage with an exterior of aluminum 
siding, a front gable roof of asphalt shingles and no visible door.  Flanking the door opening are engaged 
milled wood posts.  This structure was approved for demolition.  A new noncontributing detached garage 
was constructed in 2011.  
 

       
2004-2005 Survey Photo        updated 7/20/12 



200 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 200 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-story, frame, gable front Folk dwelling built ca. 1905.  
The house has a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney, a stucco-covered 
concrete foundation and exterior of asbestos shingles.  On the main (S) façade is a single-story 
shed roof porch with original Tuscan wood columns and a railing with milled wood balusters.  
The main entrance retains its original, six-panel wood door.  Windows are original, two-over-two 
rectangular double hung wood sash.  On the first floor of the main façade is a large fixed, single-
light window with a stained glass transom.  In the gable field is a rectangular attic single-light 
fixed attic window.  At the gable eave is a king post and verge board.  On the rear façade is an 
original, single-story, frame wing reconstructed ca.1970.  
 
Located off the northeast corner of the dwelling is a ca. 1930, two-bay, frame garage with an 
exterior of shiplap siding, a gable roof and original twenty-wood panel overhead track garage 
doors.  Contributing 
 

 



203 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
This is a two-story rectangular American Foursquare style dwelling built ca. 1915.  The house 
has a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, a rock-faced continuous concrete block foundation, an 
interior brick chimney and an exterior of synthetic siding.  On the main (N) elevation is a single-
story, full-width porch enclosed with screen panels and supported by rock-faced concrete block 
piers.  The main entrance retains its original, oval-light glass and wood door with an exterior, 
nine-light glass and wood storm door.  Adjacent to the entrance is a large, single-light fixed 
window with a multi-light transom.  Both the window and entrance have simple wood cornice 
surrounds.  On the second-story of the main façade is a tri-part bay window with two, one-over-
one double hung wood sash windows flanking the central single-light fixed window with a single-
light transom.  At the roofline is a hipped roof dormer with two, single-light attic windows.  On 
the east elevation are two-story, bay windows with a similar window pattern as the main facade.  

Windows throughout the dwelling are 
primarily original, one-over-one double hung 
wood sash with simple wood cornice 
surrounds.  On the rear façade an original 
enclosed porch on first floor with living space 
above.  The rear facade enclosed porch has 
original wood casement windows with multi-
light transoms.  
 
To the rear of the dwelling and facing Lill 
Avenue is an original, two-bay garage with a 
hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior 
of vinyl siding, a continuous concrete block 
foundation and two, twenty-four wood panel 
overhead track garage doors.  Contributing 



204 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 204 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1880 
and remodeled ca. 1980.  The house has a concrete and stone foundation, a gable roof of 
asphalt shingles, an exterior wall brick chimney and an exterior weatherboard siding.  On the 
main (S) façade is a ca. 1980, single-story shed roof entry bay with an original, four-light glass 
and wood panel door.  Windows are ca. 1980, nine-over-nine, vinyl clad double hung sash on 
the first floor and original, six-over-six double hung wood sash on the second floor.  All windows 
retain their original wood cornice surrounds.  
On the west façade is an original, two-story, 
gable roof wing with a hipped roof of asphalt 
shingles, an exterior of weatherboard siding 
and original glass and wood doors. 
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 
1925, single-story, two-bay, frame garage 
with an exterior of weatherboard, a hipped 
roof of asphalt shingles and two, original, 
four-light and twelve-wood panel overhead 
track doors.  Located at the roofline on the 
main façade is a triangular wall dormer with 
a fixed, single-light window.  Contributing 
 

 
 



209 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
This is a two- and one-half-story rectangular American Foursquare dwelling built ca. 1910.  The 
house has a hipped roof of asphalt shingles with a small wood baluster widow’s walk at the 
peak, a weatherboard exterior, a central interior brick chimney and a continuous stone 
foundation.  On the main façade is a single-story, full-width porch with Tuscan wood columns 
and a ca. 1990, wood baluster railing.  The main entrance is centrally located on the main 
façade within a square projecting entry bay and retains its original, single-light glass and wood 
door with a single-light transom.  Windows in the dwelling are original, one-over-one double 
hung wood sash with simple wood cornice surrounds on the first floor and wood surrounds on 
the second floor.  The second story of the main façade has a central circular window set in a 
wood frame.  At the roofline of the main (N) façade is a gable roof dormer with gable returns and 
paired, one-over-one double hung wood sash windows with multi-diamond light upper sashes.  
 
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, frame, single-bay garage with a front gable roof of 
asphalt shingles, a vertical board exterior and a ca. 1945, sixteen-wood panel overhead track 
door.  Contributing 
 



212 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 212 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one- and one-half-story, frame, gabled ell Folk Victorian 
dwelling built ca. 1880.  The house has a gable roof of wood shingles, a brick foundation and a 
weatherboard exterior.  On the main (S) elevation is a partial-width shed roof porch set within 
the ell and supported by replacement milled wood posts and wood railing.  The main entrance 
has an original, single-light glass and wood door.  Windows are original, one-over-one double 
hung wood sash.  Windows and doors have wood surrounds with corner blocks and saw tooth 
trim beneath a simple wood cornice.  The first floor of the main façade has a large, projecting, 
hipped roof bay with a fixed, single-light window above which is a multi-light transom supported 
by large wood brackets.  On the west elevation is a ca. 1955, frame, single-story addition with a 
side gable roof, an exterior brick chimney and sliding glass doors on its west facade.  On the 
rear façade of the dwelling is an original wing.  Attached to this original rear wing is another 
single-story addition of its western façade.  Surrounding the house and property is a wood post 

and wood picket fence painted beige to 
match the house. 
 
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, two-
bay carriage house converted into a garage 
ca. 1980.  The garage has a side gable roof 
of wood shingles, a weatherboard exterior 
and two, six-sectioned, two-light fixed glass 
and vertical board wood doors.  At the 
roofline is a small gable roof wall dormer 
with a four-light, fixed window.  Also on the 
property is an original, frame storage 
building reconstructed ca. 1970.  
Contributing 



213 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 213 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one-and-one-half-story side-gabled Craftsman dwelling 
built ca. 1925.  The house has a side gable roof of asphalt shingles, a stucco exterior and an 
interior brick chimney.  On the main (N) elevation is a full-width, inset porch with large square 
corner columns, a closed stucco railing and a ca. 1990, milled wood frieze.  The main entrance 
has a ca. 1980, single-light glass and wood door with an aluminum and glass storm door.  
Adjacent to the main entrance on the east is a large single-light window with a single-light 
transom flanked by wood shutters.  On the entrance’s west is a single-light fixed window with a 
wood surround.  On the main façade is a large gable roof dormer with a triple set of one-over-
one double hung wood sash windows, the center window being slightly larger than the others.  
Windows in the dwelling are largely of replacement one-over-one double hung vinyl sash 
design.  
 
Off the southwest corner of the dwelling is 
an original, single-bay garage with a hipped 
roof asphalt shingles, a stucco exterior and 
a ca. 1950, sixteen-wood panel overhead 
track garage door.  Contributing 
 



217 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 10-11 - construct small addition to side entry and rear addition to detached garage 
 
Located at 217 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one-and one-half-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling 
built ca. 1890.  The house has a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of stucco, a ca. 1940 
exterior wall brick chimney and a stucco-covered continuous stone foundation.  On the main (N) 
façade is a ca. 1920, partial-width, shed and hipped roof porch with Tuscan wood columns, 
wood stairs and a square wood baluster railing.  The main entrance has a ca. 1980, glass and 
wood door.  Windows are original, six-over-six double hung wood sash windows with simple 
wood cornice surrounds.  On the south façade is an original, single-story gable roof wing with a 
ca. 1980 gable roof extension off the west façade with an entrance and an exterior of vinyl 
siding.   
 
Located off the southwest corner of the 
dwelling is a ca. 1945, single-bay, frame 
garage with a front gable roof of asphalt 
shingles, an exterior of vinyl siding and an 
original, twelve-wood panel overhead track 
garage door.  Noncontributing 
 
 
 
 
 
 



222 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 222 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one- and one-half-story gabled-ell Folk dwelling with 
Craftsman influences, built ca. 1880.  The house was enlarged ca. 1920 with an added rear two-
story addition with a concrete and cobblestone chimney.  The house has a stucco-covered brick 
foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior concrete and cobblestone chimney and 
an exterior of weatherboard siding.  On the main (S) façade is an original hipped roof porch 
enclosed ca. 1920 to become a sun porch with weatherboard siding, wood steps, a Craftsman 
style, multi-light glass and wood door with multi-light glass 
and wood panel sidelights and one-over-one double hung 
wood sash windows.  The interior main entrance retains its 
original, single-light glass and wood door.  Windows are ca. 
1990, one-over-one and six-over-six vinyl clad double hung 
sash with original wood cornice surrounds.  On the first floor 
of the projecting bay is a ca. 1990, hipped roof bay window 
supported by wood brackets.  Above the porch on the main 
façade is a set of four, short, four-light fixed windows and 
another single, four-light fixed window at the southwest 
corner. 
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is an original, two-story, 
frame, carriage house remodeled ca. 1930 into a garage.  
The building has a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior 
of shiplap siding and a replacement overhead track garage 
door.  Contributing 
 
 



223 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
Located at this address is a two-story, frame, gable front Folk dwelling built ca. 1880.  The 
house has a stucco-covered brick foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick 
chimney and exterior of vinyl siding.  On the main (N) façade is a full-width, shed roof porch with 
original Tuscan wood columns and a square wood baluster railing resting on a foundation of 
rock-faced concrete block piers with ca. 1990, milled panels infill.  The main entrance has a ca. 
1990, glass and wood door.  Windows are ca. 1990, one-over-one rectangular double hung 
vinyl sash.  However, the windows flanking the main entrance are original, tow-over-two glass 
and wood fixed design.  
 
At the rear is an original, one- and one-half-story, frame garage reconstructed ca. 1990 with an 
exterior of vinyl siding, a side gable roof of asphalt shingles and replacement vertical board 
hinged double doors.  Noncontributing 



228 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
ARC 07-04 – two-story rear addition 
 
ARC 09-19 – construct three dormers to front of home and two dormers to the detached garage 
as well as a small rear addition 
 
Located at 228 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-and-one-half-story, frame side-gabled Colonial 
Revival dwelling built ca. 1930, with a roof of asphalt shingles, a poured concrete and brick 
foundation, an exterior end stone chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding.  On the main (S) 
façade is the recessed main entrance with an original, six-light glass and wood panel door with 
a wood box panel frame.  Flanking the entrance are fluted pilasters and above is an arched, 
wood pediment with a sunburst pattern.  The first floor of the main façade has a large, original, 
twenty-light picture window flanked by four-over-four double 
hung wood sash windows above which is a scalloped wood 
cornice and slightly flared hipped roof hood beneath which is 
a canvas awning.  Other windows in the dwelling are original, 
six-over-six double hung wood sash with canvas awnings.  A 
secondary entrance on the west elevation has an original, six-
light glass and wood door.  On the northwest corner of the 
dwelling is a ca. 1940, small flat roof addition. 
 
At the rear of the dwelling is an original, frame, two-bay 
garage with a steeply-pitched gable front roof, an exterior of  
clapboard siding and two, sixteen-wood panel overhead track 
garage doors.  In the gable field are decorative shingles and a 
square, six-light fixed window.  Contributing 
 



229 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 05-06 – demolish existing detached garage and reconstruct a new detached garage as 
well as remodel existing front porch  
   
Located at 229 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one-and-one-half-story side-gabled Craftsman dwelling 
built ca. 1920.  The house has a roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and an 
original exterior of stucco.  On the main (N) elevation is an original gable roof porch enclosed 
with four-over-one, vertical-light double hung wood sash windows.  The main entrance has an 
original, four-light glass and wood door with original, narrow, two-light glass and wood sidelights 
and an original, four-light transom.  Windows in the dwelling are original, three-over-one-vertical 
light double hung wood sash with wood surrounds.  On the main façade roofline is a large shed 
roof dormer with a set of four, two-over-one double hung wood sash windows.  On the east 
elevation is a projecting, hipped roof bay with four, narrow, single-light windows with two-light 
transoms.  Adjacent to this bay is a row of 
three, three-vertical-light glass and wood 
windows.  The dwelling and enclosed porch 
have exposed roof rafters and knee brace 
brackets at the eaves. 
 
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, 
gable front, frame garage with a front gable 
roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of wood 
shingles and two, triple-sectioned, four-light 
and four-rectangular-wood-panel sliding 
garage doors.  In the gable field is a four-
light fixed attic window with a wood 
surround.  Contributing 



234 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 02-03 – demolish existing one-car garage and reconstruct a new multi-car garage 
 
Located at this address is a two-and-one-half-story cross-gabled dwelling built in the Dutch 
Colonial style ca. 1910.  The house has a continuous ashlar–faced concrete block foundation, a 
gambrel and gable roof of asphalt shingles and an interior brick chimney.  The first floor of this 
dwelling has an exterior of ashlar-faced concrete block while the second story has 
weatherboard siding.  On the main (S) facade is an original, single-story, full-width porch 
enclosed ca. 1980 with weatherboard siding and six-over-six double hung wood sash windows.  
The recessed main entrance has a glass and wood panel door with a three-light transom.  
Windows in the main section of the dwelling are original, 
one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash.  In the 
gable fields are original wood shingles and the gable field on 
the main façade has a Palladian motif attic window.  On the 
east façade is a ca. 1945, two-story gable addition and an 
original, hipped roof, single-story lateral porch with square 
wood columns and enclosed ca. 1945 with an exterior of 
weatherboard siding and an exterior wall brick chimney.  
 
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, single-bay, frame 
garage with a clipped gable roof of asphalt shingles, an 
exterior of weatherboard siding and a ca. 1980, glass and 
metal garage door.  Located above the door is a three-light 
fixed glass and wood window.  Contributing 
 



235 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

  
 
Located at 235 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-story, brick and stucco rectangular Folk dwelling 
built ca. 1906.  The house has a continuous brick foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, 
an interior brick chimney and exterior of stucco.  On the main (N) façade is an original one-story, 
hipped roof porch with stucco covered brick piers and which was enclosed ca.1930 for a 
sunroom with original, four-over-one vertical-light double hung wood sash windows.  The main 
entrance has a ca. 1930, six-light glass and wood door and three-light glass and wood panel 
sidelights.  Windows are original, one-over-one rectangular double hung wood sash with original 
wood surrounds.  At the roofline on the main and east façades are gable roof wall dormers with 
a single-light fixed attic window.  Also on the east façade is a two-story, projecting bay with 
three, one-over-one double hung wood sash windows. 
 
At the rear is a ca. 1970 frame garage.  Noncontributing  
 
 

Photo request denied. 



238 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 238 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-story gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling built ca. 
1880.  The house has a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney, a brick 
foundation and exterior of aluminum siding which replaced the ca. 1950 stucco finish.  On the 
main (S) and east facades is a one-story wraparound porch with original milled columns, wood 
fan brackets, a spindled frieze and milled wood railing.  The main entrance retains its original, 
oval-light, stained glass and wood-panel door.  Windows are both original, double hung one-
over-one wood sash and ca. 1990, one-over-one vinyl sash; all with wood surrounds.  Also on 
the east façade is a one-story bay window with original, recessed wood panels, vergeboard 
wood brackets and three, one-over-one double hung wood sash windows.  On the second story, 
the windows have original, pedimented 
wood cornices.  On the east façade is a ca. 
1990, one-story, lateral addition with an 
exterior of weatherboard siding, a side gable 
roof, one-over-one double hung vinyl sash 
windows, a continuous brick foundation and 
an exterior wall brick chimney.  
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 
1970, two-bay, frame garage with an 
exterior of aluminum siding, a side gable 
roof of asphalt shingles and two, sixteen-
wood panel overhead track doors.  
Noncontributing 
 
 



239 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 08-10 – construct a two-story rear addition as well as exterior modifications to the front 
façade 
 
Located at 239 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-story gable front Folk dwelling built ca. 1910.  The 
house has an exterior of masonite siding, a continuous foundation of rock-faced concrete block, 
a flanged gable roof of asphalt shingles and an interior brick chimney.  On the main (N) façade 
is a full-width, single-story porch enclosed ca. 1960 for a sunroom with four-over-four double 
hung wood sash windows, masonite shingle siding, a large picture window with a three-light 
transom and flanked by four-over-four double hung wood sash windows.  The main entrance 
has a wood panel door with a simple wood cornice surround above which is a small projecting 
gable over a concrete stoop with ca. 1980 wrought iron railings.  Windows are ca. 1960, one-
over-one rectangular double hung wood sash with wood surrounds and flanking wood shutters 
on the main façade.  A louvered triangular metal attic vent is in the apex of the gable field.  
 

Of the northwest corner of the dwelling is a 
ca. 1960, single-bay, frame garage with a 
hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of 
masonite siding and a metal panel overhead 
track door.  Noncontributing 
 
 
 
 
 



244 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
This is a one- and one-half story side-gabled Queen Anne dwelling built ca. 1920.  The house 
has a continuous brick foundation, a interior central concrete-covered chimney, an exterior or 
weatherboard siding and a slightly flared, side gable roof of asphalt shingles with a large, 
gambrel roof dormer with a paired set of windows on the main (S) façade.  On the main (S) 
elevation is a small partial-width entry porch with bowed (?)  Tuscan wood columns, wood panel 
end posts and a closed railing of weatherboard siding.  The main entrance has an original, 
single-light glass and wood panel door set within a simple wood cornice surround.  The first floor 
of the main façade has a large bay window supported by fanlight wood brackets.  The east 
elevation has a secondary entrance with a single-light glass and wood door above which is an 
original, shed roof canopy supported by fanlight wood brackets.  The west elevation has a bay 
window.  Windows in dwelling are original, one-over-one double hung wood sash with wood 
surrounds.  The eaves are oversized with exposed rafters.  Gable fields have decorative wood 
shingle detailing, decorative wood trim and paired, one-over-one double hung wood sash 
windows.  On the rear façade is a ca. 1955, one-story addition with an exterior of weatherboard 
and an entry on the east façade with a hipped roof wood canopy. 
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1965 frame garage.  Noncontributing 



245 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

     
2004-2005 survey photo    updated 5/30/2012 

 
ARC 10-15 – rear one-story addition, front and side (west) porch additions. 
 
Located at 245 W. Lincoln Avenue is a two-story rectangular Prairie and Colonial Revival-
influenced American Foursquare.  The dwelling has a hipped roof of asphalt shingle, ca central 
interior brick chimney, a continuous rock-faced concrete block foundation and an exterior of 
wide weatherboard siding on the first floor and board and batten on the upper story which would 
have replaced its original stucco exterior.  The main (N) façade entrance has a paneled wood 
door and a wood and screen exterior door.  The entrance is set within a wood frame with fluted 
pilasters and an arched cornice with dentils.  Flanking the entrance are paired, six-light 
casement windows with a three-light transom with flanking wood plank windows and wood 
cornice surrounds.  Windows throughout the dwelling are primarily six-over-six double hung 
wood sash.  On the west elevation is a small, one-story hipped roof addition with one-over-one 
double hung wood sash windows.  The dwelling has expanded at the rear with a two-story 
addition and the second story’s west elevation has a large triangular stained glass window.  On 
the east elevation of the main (original) section, is a two-story, bay window with six-over-six 
double hung wood sash windows.  
 
To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970, single-bay, frame garage with hipped roof of asphalt 
shingles, a weatherboard exterior and a ca. 1990, metal panel overhead track door.  
Noncontributing 



247 W. Lincoln Avenue – Noncontributing 

 
 
This site has a ca. 1985, two-story frame side-gabled Colonial Revival style dwelling.   



248 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 01-21 – addition to the west side and rear of the existing structure as well as the removal 
of existing aluminum siding  
 
Located at 248 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one- and- one-half-story side-gabled Craftsman dwelling 
built ca. 1920.  The house has a side gable roof of asphalt shingles, a stucco-covered 
continuous concrete foundation and exterior of masonite shingle siding.  On the main (S) façade 
is a full-width, shed roof porch with original stucco-covered brick columns and a solid stucco-
covered concrete railing.  The main entrance retains its original, multi-light glass and wood door.  
Windows are ca. 1995, one-over-one double hung rectangular wood sash.  On the main façade 
is a large gable roof dormer with paired, one-over-one double hung Craftsman-style windows.  
At the eaves are knee brace brackets.  On the west façade is a one-story gable roof wing with 
knee brace brackets.  A hardiplank shingle exterior has been installed the gable fields. 
 
Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1960 frame garage.  Noncontributing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


